

AHMAD **ARIEF** ADIWIJAYA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER ■ ILLUSTRATOR ■ DIGITAL ARTIST

+61 401 797 115

ahmad.adiwijaya@gmail.com

www.ahmadarief.com

KEY SKILLS

- Graphic Design
- Illustration
- Image & Video Compositing
- Motion Graphics
- Project Management

SOFTWARE SKILLS

PROFICIENT

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe After Effects
Microsoft Word
Microsoft Power Point

COMPETENT

Adobe Premiere
Adobe InDesign
3DsMax
Microsoft Excel

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Adaptability
- Discipline
- Communicative
- Resilience
- Determined Learner

REFEREES

- JO BRISCOE** - Course Coordinator
University of Melbourne, VCA
03-9035-9468
jbriscoe@unimelb.edu.au
- MARITA MUSSETT** - Art Director
Clickbait (2021) - Carnivores Productions
+61-414-541-000
maritamussett@mac.com
- DANIEL WILLIS** - Lead Graphics Artist
Clickbait (2021) - Carnivores Productions
+61-421-555-650
danielartdept@gmail.com

BRIEF INFORMATION

I am an evolving and passionate creative designer with strong visual presentation skill in graphics, illustration, and motion design. I enjoy researching a brief and build strong collaboration with my team to create a solid design outcome. I always try to improve myself by learning new skill that could lead me to a new challenge in the creative industry.

EDUCATION

MASTER OF PRODUCTION DESIGN FOR SCREEN

Jan 2018 - Dec 2019

University of Melbourne, VCA

BACHELOR OF ART (ANIMATION)

Jul 2009 - Nov 2013

Universitas Multimedia Nusantara

WORK EXPERIENCE

CLICKBAIT - Graphics Intern ▶ Graphics Assistant

Netflix (Oct 2019 - Mar 2020, Oct - Dec 2020)

Production Designer: Lauren Crasco

Assisting Graphics team to create digital or printed on screen graphics elements for set dressing and props, including; logo, documents, product labels, posters, flyers, brochures, website & apps interface, etc.

UTOPIA TV SERIES - Graphics Intern

Working Dog Production (Mar - May 2019)

Production Designer: James Clark

Assisting art department team to develop digital or printed on screen graphics for set dressing and props, including; logo, documents, digital interface, etc.

TELKOMSEL - Digital Content Designer

Telkomsel (May 2016 - Dec 2017)

Manager: Jayusman

Managing digital contents and assets for Telkomsel's digital channels. Assets were included but not limited to: Educational content, promotional images, GIF, short animations, and apps & website banners.

MANIMONKI STUDIO - Digital Artist

PT. Kera Sakti (Jun 2014 - May 2016)

CEO: Angga Kresna

Developed VFX, video compositing, and animation for nationalTV series and TV commercials, including one of the biggest tokusatsu series in Indonesia, Satria Garuda Bima X (2015).